77,7 4 BUSINESS PARTNER AUTOMATION PROGRAM

Department of Motor Vehicless APPLICATION FOR CHANGES
SITE ID
PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY
NAME (IF CHANGING NAME OF COMPANY PRINT PRIOR NAME)
Check appropriate box(es) for change(s) being made:
L] Closing site L] Changing controlling director(s) and/or officers
L] Changing business, corporate name, Limited Liability L] Changing members of Limited Liability Company
Company (LLC) name, or DBA name L] Change of Partner(s) or Stockholder(s)
L] Adding site L] Change of floorplan and/or adding a terminal

L] Changing address of principal place of business or site L] Changing processing address only
L] Adding employee L] Deleting employee

CHANGING COMPANY NAME — Meeting minutes for corporate name change MUST BE ATTACHED

PRINT NEW NAME

ADDING OR CHANGING ADDRESS

NEW ADDRESS (NUMBER AND STREET) TELEPHONE NUMBER
CITY STATE EIP CODE)
PRIOR ADDRESS IF CHANGING (NUMBER AND STREET) TELEPHONE NUMBER
CITY STATE EIP CODE)

ADDING OR DELETING EMPLOYEES (The Business Partner must notify the department of all employee changes)
Each employee being added must submit a personal history questionnaire and have live scan fingerprinting done.

EMPLOYEE ADDED OR DELETED (CHECK APPROPRIATE BOX) DATE EMPLOYEE ADDED OR DELETED
LJADD [IDELETE
TRUE FULL NAME (LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE) BIRTH DATE DL OR ID NUMBER STATE ISSUED

RESIDENCE ADDRESS (NUMBER/STREET)

CITY STATE ZIP CODE

EMPLOYEE ADDED OR DELETED (CHECK APPROPRIATE BOX) DATE EMPLOYEE ADDED OR DELETED

LJADD [IDELETE

TRUE FULL NAME (LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE) BIRTH DATE DL OR ID NUMBER STATE ISSUED

RESIDENCE ADDRESS (NUMBER/STREET)

CITY STATE ZIP CODE

CERTIFICATION

I agree to notify the department in writing of any change in location, ownership, or legal structure of this business
and to submit new Business Partner Automation Program application properly reflecting the changes together
with the required fees. I certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
is true and correct.

DATE PRINTED NAME EMAIL ADDRESS
SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED AGENT TITLE

REG 4026 (REV. 1/2017) WWW

Print Clear Form




ADDING OR DELETING DIRECTOR(S)/OFFICER(S)/PARTNER(S)/STOCKHOLDER(S)/MANAGEMENT/SUPERVISORS

If adding or deleting director(s)/officer(s)/partner(s)/stockholder(s)/management/supervisors, list all director(s),
officer(s), partner(s), stockholder(s), management, and supervisors who, by reason of the facts and circumstances, could
direct, control or manage the business partner office. If there are additional names, please attach a list.

Please note: Each individual listed below as being added must submit a Personal History Questionnaire and have Live
Scan fingerprinting completed.

TRUE FULL NAME

DATE ADDED DATE DELETED (Last, First, Middle)

TITLE

CERTIFICATION

I agree to notify the department in writing of any change in location, ownership, or legal structure of this business
and to submit new application papers properly reflecting the changes together with the required fees. I certify under

penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and correct.
DATE SIGNATURE OF INDIVIDUAL OWNER, ANY PARTNER, AN OFFICER OF CORPORATION, OR MEMBER LLC TITLE

X
ADDING OR DELETING MEMBER(S) OR MANAGER(S) LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

If adding or deleting member(s) or manager(s) of a limited liability company, list all controlling member(s) or manager(s)
who, by reason of the facts and circumstances, could direct, control or manage the business partner office. If there are
additional names, please attach a list.

Please note: Each individual listed below as being added must submit a Personal History Questionnaire and have Live
Scan fingerprinting completed.

TRUE FULL NAME

DATE ADDED DATE DELETED (Last, First, Middle)

TITLE

CERTIFICATION

I agree to notify the department in writing of any change in location, ownership, or legal structure of this business
and to submit new application papers properly reflecting the changes together with the required fees. I certify under
penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and correct.

DATE SIGNATURE OF INDIVIDUAL OWNER, ANY PARTNER, AN OFFICER OF CORPORATION, OR MEMBER LLC TITLE

X
IF CORPORATION, CORPORATE SEAL MUST BE PRESENT

REG 4026 (REV. 1/2017) WWW

Print Clear Form







Accessibility Report





		Filename: 

		REG 4026 R1-2017 ASB WWW.pdf









		Report created by: 

		



		Organization: 

		







[Enter personal and organization information through the Preferences > Identity dialog.]



Summary



The checker found no problems in this document.





		Needs manual check: 0



		Passed manually: 2



		Failed manually: 0



		Skipped: 0



		Passed: 30



		Failed: 0







Detailed Report





		Document





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Accessibility permission flag		Passed		Accessibility permission flag must be set



		Image-only PDF		Passed		Document is not image-only PDF



		Tagged PDF		Passed		Document is tagged PDF



		Logical Reading Order		Passed manually		Document structure provides a logical reading order



		Primary language		Passed		Text language is specified



		Title		Passed		Document title is showing in title bar



		Bookmarks		Passed		Bookmarks are present in large documents



		Color contrast		Passed manually		Document has appropriate color contrast



		Page Content





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Tagged content		Passed		All page content is tagged



		Tagged annotations		Passed		All annotations are tagged



		Tab order		Passed		Tab order is consistent with structure order



		Character encoding		Passed		Reliable character encoding is provided



		Tagged multimedia		Passed		All multimedia objects are tagged



		Screen flicker		Passed		Page will not cause screen flicker



		Scripts		Passed		No inaccessible scripts



		Timed responses		Passed		Page does not require timed responses



		Navigation links		Passed		Navigation links are not repetitive



		Forms





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Tagged form fields		Passed		All form fields are tagged



		Field descriptions		Passed		All form fields have description



		Alternate Text





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Figures alternate text		Passed		Figures require alternate text



		Nested alternate text		Passed		Alternate text that will never be read



		Associated with content		Passed		Alternate text must be associated with some content



		Hides annotation		Passed		Alternate text should not hide annotation



		Other elements alternate text		Passed		Other elements that require alternate text



		Tables





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Rows		Passed		TR must be a child of Table, THead, TBody, or TFoot



		TH and TD		Passed		TH and TD must be children of TR



		Headers		Passed		Tables should have headers



		Regularity		Passed		Tables must contain the same number of columns in each row and rows in each column



		Summary		Passed		Tables must have a summary



		Lists





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		List items		Passed		LI must be a child of L



		Lbl and LBody		Passed		Lbl and LBody must be children of LI



		Headings





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Appropriate nesting		Passed		Appropriate nesting










Back to Top

	Site ID: 
	Bus Partner Name: 
	Closing site box: Off
	Changing business box: Off
	Adding site box: Off
	Changing address box: Off
	Adding employ box: Off
	Delete employ box: Off
	Changing control dir box: Off
	Changing member box: Off
	Change partners box: Off
	Print New Name: 
	New-Address: 
	New-Phone Area Code: 
	New-Phone No: 
	New-City: 
	New-States1: 
	New-Zip Code: 
	Prior-Address: 
	Prior-Phone Area Code: 
	Prior-Phone No: 
	Prior-City: 
	Prior-States1: 
	Prior-Zip Code: 
	Added-Date: 
	Added-Full Name: 
	Added-DL/ID No: 
	Added-BirthDate: 
	Added-State Issued: 
	Added-Residence Address: 
	Added-City: 
	Added-State: 
	Added-Zip code: 
	Deleted-Date: 
	Deleted-Full Name: 
	Deleted-DL/ID No: 
	Deleted-BirthDate: 
	Deleted-State Issued: 
	Deleted-Residence Address: 
	Deleted-City: 
	Deleted-State: 
	Deleted-Zip code1: 
	Reason for Deletion: 
	Cert Title 1: 
	Date Added Director 1: 
	Date Deleted Director 1: 
	True Full Name Director 1: 
	Title Director 1: 
	Date Added Director 2: 
	Date Deleted Director 2: 
	True Full Name Director 2: 
	Title Director 2: 
	Date Added Director 3: 
	Date Deleted Director 3: 
	True Full Name Director 3: 
	Title Director 3: 
	Date Added Director 4: 
	Date Deleted Director 4: 
	True Full Name Director 4: 
	Title Director 4: 
	Date Added Director 5: 
	Date Deleted Director 5: 
	True Full Name Director 5: 
	Title Director 5: 
	Date Added Director 6: 
	Date Deleted Director 6: 
	True Full Name Director 6: 
	Title Director 6: 
	Dir Cert Date: 
	Dir Cert Title: 
	Date Added Member 1: 
	Date Deleted Member 1: 
	True Full Name Member 1: 
	Title Member 1: 
	Date Added Member 2: 
	Date Deleted Member 2: 
	True Full Name Member 2: 
	Title Member 2: 
	Date Added Member 3: 
	Date Deleted Member 3: 
	True Full Name Member 3: 
	Date Added Member 4: 
	Date Deleted Member 4: 
	True Full Name Member 4: 
	Date Added Member 5: 
	Date Deleted Member 5: 
	True Full Name Member 5: 
	Title Member 5: 
	Date Added Member 6: 
	Date Deleted Member 6: 
	True Full Name Member 6: 
	Title Member 6: 
	Mem Cert Date: 
	Mem Cert Title: 
	Title Member 3: 
	Title Member 4: 
	Cert Date 1: 
	Cert Date 2: 
	Change management box: 
	0: Off
	1: Off

	Check Box1: 
	0: Off
	1: Off

	click to: 
	click to 1: 
	Check Box2: 
	0: Off
	1: Off



